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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Kirkpatrick, Director, Mayor’s Office of Public Policy and Finance
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller

FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk
Budget and Appropriations Committee

DATE: March 12, 2020

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING

The Board of Supervisors’ Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the
following request for hearing from Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer:

File No. 200252

Hearing to consider the sustainability of the nonprofit sector, and the
challenges that nonprofit organizations face in continuing to provide
critical services to residents; and requesting the Mayor's Office of Budget
and the Office of the Controller to report.

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: linda.wong@sfgov.org.

c:  Sophia Kittler, Office of the Mayor
Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller
Peg Stevenson, Office of the Controller
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